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James Campbell 

JDC Architects 

 

 

Dear James 

 

90 Harbord Road, Freshwater (Project) 

Certificate of Compliance for Hydraulic Services 

 

I, Paul McDonald, on behalf of Inline Hydraulic Services Pty Ltd, Professional and Qualified Hydraulic 

Engineers, write in response to the letter issued by Northern Beaches Council dated 22/04/2025.  

 

We write in relation to the stormwater system and the request for amended plans. Amended plans 

have been provided (HAD01-HDA05 P5 dated 23.04.25). The site is being split into 2 lots. Lot 1 being 

the existing house with existing roof and existing hard surface area which will discharge to Harbord 

Road. The site area here is 356m2.  

 

The new lot, lot 2, will discharge to Wyndora Avenue via an OAS tank. Calculations have been provided 

using Councils DCP, these calculations have bene included on the plans. The site area discharging 

through the OSD tank is 355m2 with an impervious area of 169m2 (or 47%).  

 

We have based the calculations on a site size of 350m2. Based on councils DCP we require a minimum 

8.5m3 of OSD, 12l/s discharge and an orifice plate of 86mm. Note the size of the tank is showing to be 

9.1m3 providing a 0.6m3 buffer within the tank. 

 

The calculations are based on using the below information based on clause 9.3.2.4 (simplified method), 

Appendix 13 (for design methods), Appendix A8.1 for sizing the OSD and PSD (less than 60% 

impervious area) and appendix 9 for sizing the orifice plate (see snapshots below) 

 

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me to discuss.  

 

Yours faithfully 

 
Paul McDonald 

Director 

Inline Hydraulic Services Pty Ltd 

HCAA Full Member 

Dip. Hydraulic Engineering #90967NSW 

mailto:paul@inlinehs.com.au
http://www.inlinehydraulicservices.com/


 
 

   
 
 

Inline Hydraulic Services Pty Ltd ABN 38 602 421 161  

Accredited Certifier C3 C4 C14 C15 C16 - BDB3461 

Design Practitioner – DEP0000327 
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